
Schedule 17 to the Minutes of the 
Council Meeting for Public 
Hearings held on Monday, 

_M_a_Yr..0_r ... a .. n_d_C_o_u_n;.;.c~i;.;.lI..;,o...;.rs.;...,.. ____________ ..... _________ ...... January 19, 2015. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Categories: 

Webgraphics 
Thursday, 15 January 2015 2:31 PM 
MayorandCounciliors 
Send a Submission Online (response #813) 

12-8060-20-8500 Richmond Zoning Bylaw 

Send a Submission Online (response #813) 

Survey Information 
Site: City Website 

Page Title: Send a Submission Online 

URL: http://cms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx 

Submission TimelDate: 1/15/20152:29:54 PM 

Survey Response 

Your Name 

Your Address 

Subject Property Address OR 
Bylaw Number 

Comments 

Julie Huang 

10386 Whistler Place Richmond, BC 

8500 

1. Originally there were 3 houses, estimating 12 
people in total. Now 14 townhouses will be about 
56 people. Too noisy and complicated. 2. The 
townhouses will be 3 story high which will invade 
our privacy. 3. It will be better If it's one house split 
into duplex or 3 houses split into 6 single houses. 
This is a very simple and quiet neighborhood. 4. 
Trees should be kept as noise barrier and it's also 
better for the environment. 
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